

Agenda/notes for 12/11/19 CIT

1. Review of CIP
2. Open items/discussion

Meeting started at 4:00PM on 12/11/19. Members present were Ms. Pearson, Mr. Bergstrom, Ms. Tilotta, Ms. Wilson, Ms. King, Mr. Fischl, and Mr. de la Riva. The meeting ended at 5:00PM.

The CIT reviewed the Campus Improvement Plan (CIP) and discussed and agreed to level of implementation of each strategy/goal during this school year.

After review of the CIP, members of the CIT brought forward concerns/questions of the staff.

1. The anonymous survey—is it actually anonymous? Yes, the principal showed the platform and went through results, which do not include any staff person's name, email, or IP address. The principal also showed how the survey was created and the option to keep responses anonymous was selected and is used.
2. Concerns of running through the hallways was discussed, especially during dismissal. We discussed a stagger release at dismissal to minimize the number of students in the hallways. This will continue to be planned out logistically, considering staff duties as well.
3. General thoughts on tardy sweeps are that it seems to have a desired impact and more needed to continue to keep tardies down.